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Limestone Mine, Mining Lease ov
Sahib, District-Sirmour, H.P State.

Conservation & Development Rules, 2017 in respect of your Baga
er an area of 324.47 ha located near Village: Baga Tehsil: Paonta

HEIET Sir,

On examination of the office record, following provisions of the Mineral Conservation & Development Rules,
2017 (MCDR’17) were found violated by unders igned: - B
RULENO. | . NATURE OF VIOLATION OBSERVED

If it is found that the holder of a I[mineral ¢ i

storage or end-use or I[export or import] of
wrong or false information in 2[omitted] mo
date specified: then,—

(a) in the case of mining of minerals by the holder of a [mineral concession], the Regional Controller of
Mines 1[or the authorized officer of the State Government may],-

(i) order suspension of all mining operations 3[and dispatches
suspension only after ensuring proper compliance;

(i) take action to initiate prosecution under these rules;
(iii) recommend termination of the 1[mineral concession]
of information indicates abetment or connivance of illegal mining;

However , it has been observed that monthly / annual returns for the above mine are
continuously being submitted with delay as under :

minerals, as the case may be, has submitted incomplete or
nthly or annual returns or fails to submit a return within the

] in the mine and to revoke the order of

, in case such suppression or misrepresentation

[ Submittedon
10.12.202]

10.1.2022

provisions mentioned under 45(7)(A)(ii)(b) by suspension

» prosecution and / or may be recommended for
termination.

4. Please note that no further notice will be given to you in this regard.
Yours faithfully,
1\ul
(WW/ Shailendra Saklani)
S @ 4T /Junior Mining Geologist
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